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California Needs Solar Roofs 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Roshana Coy
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Docket 19-BSTD-08: California Needs Solar Roofs
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:22:14 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It sure would be nice to know that these installations would be going into the reservations of
the Native American nations where they belong. We have taken enough resources and we
need to get back to the impoverished because of our overuse of electricity. Therefore I beg you
that you start with helping the nation's that started America and deserve their homes to have
clean water Gas and energy from solar panels like everyone poor to rich this can happen now.
We have the resources. Life is not here for the greedy.

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019, 11:18 AM Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov>
wrote:

 

Subject: Automatic reply from the California Energy Commission
Docket Unit.

 

  Thank you for contacting the Docket Unit. If your document(s) have been properly
submitted for filing in a proceeding’s docket, they will be filed during business hours.
If received after 5:00 p.m., they will be deemed filed on the next business day. Title
20, California Code of Regulations, section 1208.

 

For faster service, please electronically file your document(s) or comments online by
clicking on the appropriate link on our gateway page: http://www.energy.ca.gov/e-
filing/index.html. Alternatively, you can find links on many of our proceedings’ web
pages.

 

All pdf versions of filed documents need to be word searchable, if feasible. Title 20,
California Code of Regulations, section 1208.1. Optical character recognition (OCR)
can be used to make scanned documents word searchable. The better method is to save
them to pdf format from your word processor. Pdf versions of filed documents that are
not word searchable may be rejected.

 

If your email requests a response, the Docket Unit staff will do so within one (1)
business day.
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